TO: Duluth School Board
FROM: Debra Hannu, Visual/Media Arts Curriculum Specialist
DATE: April 2019

Below please find an overview of proposed expenditures for the current adoption
for Visual and Media Arts, for your approval. The costs include several needed
equipment replacements for specific locations, as well as much-needed
technology for media arts integration. Pricing is still being settled, and these may

fluctuate before being finalized.

Kilns, 2 Replacement $8,000
Doc Cam Replacement $383
Acer 10 Tablets,with Elementary / Middle $48,541

Charging Tubs.Trolleys Media Arts
and Protective Gear

Google Pixel Slate High School $21,909
Tablets, with Charging
Tubs and Protective Gear

Clay Slab Cutting Frame | Elementary / Middle $4,998
Monoprinting Plates All $3,812

Total $87,643
Upgraded Electrical at Estimate, per Dave Spooner $3,500

Stowe for Kiln




